Jeff Tateosian

From: Jeff Tateosian [iefftat@pacbell.net]

Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2014 12:21 PM

To: ‘Jeff Tateosian'

Subject: FW: Peninsula Tennis Club Monthly News Update-August 2014

From: Jeff Tateosian-Editor [mailto:peninsulatennisclub=gmail.com@mail75.atl 11.rsgsv.net] On Behalf Of Jeff
Tateosian-Editor

Sent: Saturday, August 09, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Jeff

Subject: Peninsula Tennis Club Monthly News Update-August 2014

SRS 103




Tennis Activities News: Jeff Schubiner

Our next big club tournament will be the recently rescheduled
Men's & Women's Calcutta Tournament. The Men's Tournament
will be on Saturday, September 13th, with the Women's Tournament on
Sunday, September 14th. The Calcutta Dinner and Team Draw will be
held on Friday, September 12th. Please mark your calendars for the

event of the year. More information and sign-ups will be forthcoming,
This year's Men's Singles Tournament will start on September
20th. Sign-ups and additional information will be posted at the

beginning of the month.

Membership News: Ken March

Congratulations to our new members. Photos will be seen in the
October Drop Shot.
Nancy & Mike Heafey

Gina Haggarty

Member Resignations:

Kevin Smith/Carolyn Jones

Bob Zimmerman

New Applicants:

Robert Jasmer




Catherine Everett
Tom Treanor
Susan Cooper
Derek Johnson

Social News: Kay Coskey

It was a grand slam evening for the Men's 3.0 SF Giants-themed
Twilight Tennis event on July 24", The secret Orange Crush drink was

a big hit for over 125 orange and black dressed attendees. Players

remained on the courts well into dusk thanks to perfect weather and
great summer tunes played by Jeff Tateosian. Huge thanks to
Mickey Podolsky and his team including Gene Trainor, Bryan
Welsh, Larry Coskey, Duncan Grenier, Jeff Elliason, and Keith
Pratt. Also thank you to Jeff Tsu, Jim Fregosi and Rob Stein for
flipping those dogs and burgers to perfection.

Our last Twilight Tennis for the summer will be held on Thursday,
Aug. 28th. Joan Holland and the Women's 3.5 Team are throwing the
New York/ US OPEN event. Wear your black and white tennis attire and

join the fun!

House & Grounds: Phil Zlatunich

For those members using the ball machines, please exercise caution.

e When picking up the balls using the caddy, please do not drive
the caddy over the electrical cord. The caddy will cut the outer
cord protection layer and eventually the inner insulation,
exposing the bare copper wire. This can lead to the risk of

electrocution.




e Yanking the power cord out of the electrical socket will cause the
ground terminal prong to break, rendering the cord unsafe and
often times cause an electrical shock.

Having to replace the cord on both machines on a regular basis has

become very time consuming and is a needless expense to our club.

Thank you in advance for your attention.

Club Improvement Committee (CIC): Stuart Batchelor

What is the Club Improvement Committee (CIC) you might ask?
The Club’s Board wanted to continue the work and efforts that were

begun well over a year ago with the Design Review Committee (DRC).

The DRC did extensive work on potential improvements to the main

clubroom with a presentation at last fall’s Membership Meeting. The

CIC has picked up where the DRC left off. The CIC is made up of five
Club members including: Jerry Ceglia, Whitney Murphy, Adrienne
Schubiner, Mickey Podolsky, and me. Beginning this past February,
the CIC began work looking at high impact improvements that would
benefit the most members at a reasonable cost. The first improvement
was the replacement of the pool patio furniture. This has received the
praise of our regular pool users as the old blue chairs, tables, and

lounges had seen their better days.

Next on the list is a new ice machine to be placed outdoors and a
set of counters to host the ice machine and the replacement of the
current trash & recycling bins throughout the club. The new counter
near the snack bar is being designed with USTA league matches in
mind, providing a convenient spot for post match food and drinks. We
hope this work will be concluded by early September. The next project




under investigation is installing permanent natural gas heaters on the
upper patio. The CIC team is also continuing the work on the larger
capital improvements involving the clubroom and men’s locker room.
More on all these projects will be forthcoming over the months to

come. We encourage members to submit suggestions

Manager: Lona Means
Please remember that children under 18 are not permitted on PTC

grounds after 5:00 pm without a senior member actively supervising

them. Key use is restricted to senior members only.

Lifeguards will be on duty from 2:00-6:00 pm through mid-August
and weekends through the end of August. The pool is scheduled to be
heated through September,

The USTA combo season is next up on the calendar with the regular
season beginning September 15th through December 15th. So far, we
have a 6.5 women's team (3.0-3.5 combo), 6.5 men's team (3.0-3.5
combo), 7.5 women's team (3.5-4.0 combo) and an 8.5 women's team
(4.0-4.5 combo). Please contact the team captain or me at 650-347-
1439 peninsulatennisclub@amail.com if you would like to play.




